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ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE 

 

THE UNIVERSITY OF NEW MEXICO HOSPITALS 
Purchasing Department 

933 Bradbury Dr. SE Ste 3165 

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87106 

 

Date:  June 28, 2021 

Proposal Number:  RFP 439-21 

Name of Procurement Specialist:  Jennifer Sanchez  

Due Date: July 7, 2021 @ 2:00 pm MST/MDT  

 

 

 

Notice to all respondents: 

 

Amend the Proposal:  RFP 439-21 - PATIENT LIST MANAGEMENT SOFTWARE 

SYSTEM AND SOFTWARE SUPPORT SERVICES 

 

This addendum becomes part of the Proposal Documents and modifies, as noted below, the 

original Bidding Documents.  THE FOLLOWING PROVISIONS OF THE ABOVE-

REFERENCED RFP ARE AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 

 

WRITTEN RESPONES – QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

QUESTION 1: What interface engine do they use?  

RESPONSE:   Corepoint  

 

QUESTION 2: Does it have a web services or other web-based application service?  

RESPONSE:  Cerner yes, Corepoint No 

  

QUESTION 3: How many interfaces does it support?  

RESPONSE: Will support as many as needed. 

 

QUESTION 4: Will UNMH want to have the patient list application hosted or will they 

want it on premise?  

RESPONSE: Will consider either. 

 

QUESTION 5:   Follow up to that, does UNMH have another cloud provider where this 

would be hosted?  

RESPONSE:  Vendor would provide cloud hosting, we maintain on premise data only. 
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QUESTION 6: How will UNMH maintain vendor access to an on-premises application?  

RESPONSE: Preferred method is through SecureLink VPN solution 

  

QUESTION 7:  Please state the gaps in Cerner Millennium’s patient lists applications that 

fail to meet UNMH needs 

RESPONSE: Primary issue is the inability to assign and complete tasks. Secondarily, 

there is much latency for users and the accessibility (mobile-friendliness) 

is next to zero. 

 

QUESTION 8:  Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this?   

(like, from India or Canada) 

RESPONSE: Yes.  However, UNMHSC anticipates that any successful offeror will have 

familiarity with local, regional and national healthcare needs, requirements 

and trends. 

 

QUESTION 9:  Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 

RESPONSE: Yes, as requested and as reasonably necessary to effectively perform the 

tasks.  For example, UNMHSC reserves the right to request an in-person 

presentation if that is needed to effectively convey the information. 

   

QUESTION 10:  Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? (like, from India 

or Canada) 

RESPONSE: No.  UNMHSC requires patient data to be maintained on US soil.  Some 

work may be performed outside the continental US, but data storage should 

not be performed outside the continental US. 

 

QUESTION 11:  Can we submit the proposals via email? 

 

RESPONSE: No.  See Section II “Proposal Copies and Format” for more information.  

  

 

All other provisions of the Proposal Documents shall remain unchanged.  This addendum is hereby 

made a part of the Proposal Documents to the same extent as those provisions contained in the 

original documents and all itemized listing thereof. 

 


